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From: Joseph, Stacy
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 10:58 AM
To: 'Scheide, Richard'
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Dick, 
 
The staff looks to be available to reschedule the subject meeting on draft RAI 3792: 
 
1) Wednesday between 1:30 pm and 4pm 
2) Thursday from 11pm -12 pm 
3) Thursday from 2 pm - 3 pm. 
 
Please let me know which of these times works for STP. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Stacy Joseph 
Project Manager 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
 
(Office) 301‐415‐2849 
(Fax): 301‐415‐5399 
Mail Stop T7‐F31 
Washington DC 20555‐0001 
 
From: Scheide, Richard [mailto:rhscheide@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 6:38 PM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: Phone Call 
 
Stacy, 
 
The call is scheduled for 11:00 A.M. EDT. 
 
Phone:  866-692-4541 
 
Participant Code: 4637516 
 
Dick Scheide 
Office:  361-972-7336 
Cell:     479-970-9026 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  1835  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BBC4D3C29CD0E64E9FD6CE1AF26D84D5500E95D6)  
 
Subject:   RE: Phone Call  
Sent Date:   10/27/2009 10:57:35 AM  
Received Date:  10/27/2009 10:57:36 AM  
From:    Joseph, Stacy 
 
Created By:   Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Scheide, Richard'" <rhscheide@STPEGS.COM>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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